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DATE: January 8, 1997
TO: All Parties of Record
FROM: Margaret O'Sullivan, Staff Counsel

RE: Docket No. SESBINES < Application for increase in rates and service availability
charges in Lee County by Gulf Utility Company
Docket No. 960234-WS - Investigation of rates of Gulf Utility Company in Lee
County for Possible Overearnings

The Commission Staff and the parties in this docket will meet ai the following date
and location in order to review prehearing matters. Specifically, the parties will review the
draft of the Prehearing Order, address potential stipulations, address testimony and exhibits,
and discuss any other prehearing subject.

Thursday, Jamary 16, 1997

1:30 p.m.

Room 234 (Upstairs Conference Room)
Easley Building

407S Esplanade Way

Tallahassee, Florida

Prehearing siatements are due on Monday, January 13, 1997. Please file the
statement on a diskette, and to the extent possible, compile issues and positions under
specific categories (e.g. Rate Base, Cost of Capital, Operating Revenues). This will facilitate
the preparation of the Prehearing Order. and will ensure that a draft is available prior to

ACK our meeting.

:';i Please contact me at (904) 413-6226 if you have any questions.
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e ~ ¢e:  Division of Water and Wastewater (Willis, Crouch, Fuchs, Galloway, Merchant,
e . Rendell, Webb)
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